DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES K
MICHAELR. STYLER
JON‘M. HUNTSMAN, JR. Executive Director
Governor Division of Oil, Gas and Mining
GARY R. HERBERT JOHNR. BAZA
Lieutenant Governor Division Director
June 30, 2009
TO: John R. Baza, Director )eﬁ

Daron R. Haddock, Permit Supervisor

THRU: @ﬂﬁDean, Associate Director, Mining }@%

FROM: Angela Nance, Engineering Technician (/2 /1

RE: Coal Bond Status Report as of June 30, 2009

Attached is a copy of the current active coal bond status report. Presently, the coal
program has a total of $57,651,668 in various forms of reclamation bonds.

Corporate Sureties ' (41) $52,848,043 > 92%
Irrevocable Letters of 3) $ 2,529,625 > 4%
Credit
Government Seéurities 3) | $ 1,829,000 > 3%
Real Property Q) $ 445,000 > 1%
$57,651,668

Forfeiture sites reclaimed: White Oak Mine (November 1, 2005)/White Oak
Loadout (November 4, 2005), Blazon (October 4, 2000), Sunnyside Mine (July 1,
1999), Summit #1 (November 20, 1997), Boyer Mine (April 17, 1997), and Black
Jack #1 Mine (November 1992).

Five mines have received final bond release: J.B. King Mine (March 24, 2000),
Trail Canyon Mine (December 28, 2000), Knight Mine (April 21, 1998), Gordon
Creek #3 & #6 Mine, and Huntington #4 Mine (both on May 22, 1998).

Attachment
cc: Price Field Office
O:\Quarterly Reports\2009\SecondQuarter2009\coalbondingsecqtr2009.doc
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